

From: JEFFREY Zaner

To: Web Filer

Date: October 03, 2018

Subject: 0452-EX-CR-2018 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

Can you please verify that the requested information is not on file with the FCC? This license has been renewed for the past few years, and I don't recall this ever being an issue. If the requested documentation is not on file with the FCC, can you please advise how I would go about contacting the MAG, and what specific document You looking for (form, letter, email)?